
Memo
To: ASAA Member Schools
Date: November 21, 2023
From: Brad Van Raalte, Assistant Executive Director
cc: John Paton, Executive Director
Re: ASAA Network / Live Streaming

The ASAA Network app is available for direct download on Amazon Fire TV, Android TV, Roku,
and tvOS (Apple), or for mobile on Android and iOS (Apple). Simply type in “ASAA Network” in
the search feature of your preferred app store and it will come up.

The previous communication directed you to download the Team1Sports App, but that will not
give you direct access to the ASAA Network.

If you are planning to watch on the web, you can go to www.asaasportsnetwork.com and find
the network under “Schools” or go directly to the ASAA Network using this link.

There are four purchase options for this weekend (prices do not include taxes):
1. 2023/24 Provincial Championships All Access Pass: - $99.95
2. Football or volleyball weekend pass (for all classifications per sport): - $29.95
3. Football or volleyball day pass (for all classifications per sport): - $19.95
4. Per game or match - $9.95

All games will be archived and available to watch within two hours of the game ending.

https://www.asaa.ca/news/asaa-network-release
http://www.asaasportsnetwork.com
https://www.asaasportsnetwork.com/?S=asaa

